

From: Alexander Lee
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 5:51 PM
To: 'chuie@fcc.gov'
Subject: Application for Temporary Experimental License at Las Vegas to operate at 794-800 Mhz

Dear Mr. Huie

Re: File 0526-EX-ST-2000 Station Call Sign : WB9XKK
Experimental License at Las Vegas for Ambulance Wireless System

Apparently my previous amendment June 28, Confirmation No. EL11276 was invalid and lost in your data base electronic file due to perhaps either my incorrect or missing information. I was told the record does not exist.

I am submitting the application again, as a new application, as Mr. Doug Young advised me today that I cannot modify the old WB9XKK file..

Copy of frequency co-ordination correspondence per your previous advise is attached.

1.0 Request to Change Experiment License to 794-800 MHz due to interference at 2.4 GHz

Please refer to our e mail to you April 26 2001, copy attached.



e mail to Chuie April
26.tif

(Please note this document has three pages)

In this application, we are applying to use 794-800 MHz band instead of 2150-2156 Mhz band because frequency co-ordination with sprint found they are using the 2.1 GHz band.

Copy of Sprint's e-mail reply May 29 to our request to use 2.1 GHz attached.



Sprint's reply RE
Request to c...

2.0 Frequency co-ordination with APEO and NAB for 794-800 Mhz

a. Frequency Data base search



To Fcc Who owns or
operating i...

b. Reply form APCO Nevada regarding request for frequency co-ordination:



Reply from APCO re
frequency c...

c. Reply from NAB Las Vegas regarding request for frequency co-ordination



Frequency
co-ordination with N...

Regards

Alex Lee

Manager Product Marketing and Sales Engineering

Unique Broadband Systems

Ph (905) 669-8533 Ext 199

E mail: alexl@uniquesys.com